
 

City of Colusa California 

STAFF REPORT 

 

DATE: December 5, 2023 

TO: Mayor Ponciano and members of the City Council 

FROM: Joshua Fitch, Police Chief, via Jesse Cain, City Manager, and Ryan Jones, City 
Attorney 

 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Subject:  A Resolution of the Colusa City Council to authorize the Police Chief to purchase 
replacement handguns, optics, and related duty equipment.  

Recommendation: Authorize the Police Chief to purchase replacement handguns, optics, and 
related duty equipment from ProForce, amount not to exceed $12,500. 

 

BACKGROUND ANALYSIS: 

The duty weapons (handguns) currently used by the Police Department have surpassed their 
recommended replacement schedule of 10 years. This purchase is to include 13 (thirteen) 
Glock 17, generation 5, 9mm handguns each with three magazines. AMG night sites, Holosun, 
red dot optics, and Safariland duty holsters. 
 
Three quotes were received with the lowest provided by ProForce for the amount of $10,969.51. 
 

BUDGET IMPACT: 

None. SLEFS funds will be used for this purchase and is currently budgeted under ‘Machinery 
and Equipment’.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution 23-   AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF COLUSA POLICE CHIEF TO PURCHASE 

HANDGUNS, OPTICS, AND DUTY-RELATED EQUIPMENT FROM PROFORCE. 
 

ATTACHMENT: 

Resolution 23- 

Three (3) quotes received.  


